

Boston Preparatory Charter Public School

Minutes

Outcomes Committee Meeting #4

Date and Time

Friday February 28, 2025 at 11:00 AM

Location

Zoom

The public is welcome to attend any meeting of Boston Prep's Board of Trustees or its subcommittees. If communication assistance or any other accommodations are needed to ensure equal participation, please contact Lily Jewell at ljewell@bostonprep.org at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. Any changes in the agenda will be posted on Boston Prep's website and will be electronically filed with the secretary of state at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting.

Boston Prep does not discriminate on the basis of race or color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, age, country of ancestral origin, or veteran status in administration of its admissions or educational policies, curricular programs, other school-administered programs, or in its hiring and employment practices in accordance with applicable Federal and Massachusetts laws and regulations

Committee Members Present

D. Wolff (remote), M. Sanon (remote), S. James (remote), V. Lipschitz (remote)

Committee Members Absent

D. Berkley, K. Borchert, N. Branch-Lewis

Guests Present

- J. Beck (remote), L. Bardsley (remote), L. Jewell (remote), R. Rametti (remote), T. Huff (remote),
- T. Riley (remote), V. Harris (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Pre-Work

B. Record Attendance

C. Call the Meeting to Order

S. James called a meeting of the Outcomes Committee of Boston Preparatory Charter Public School to order on Friday Feb 28, 2025 at 11:03 AM.

D. Called for Public comment, no public comment.

E. Approve Minutes

II. Outcomes

A. Framing - The Opportunity Makers (TNTP Pre-Read)

Sarah James led discussion about the TNTP that came out this month, and modeled how she would talk about the data. We are going to work with the outcomes committee to see what data and story details do they need as Board members to tell this story to other outside community members.

Sarah demonstrated how she would talk about she would frame the changes that the school went through with leaderships changes, pandemic changes, and more. We are now focused on literacy and making sure students are on grade level to make sure they are fully prepared for college. In addition, through persistence project we are working to support our alumni who are currently in college to make sure they are succeeding there. We are thinking about what the right moves are to best support our students.

It was also discussed how comparing how we are doing in the general landscape of education in general.

Question was posed: What data do you need as a Board member to make sure that you are sharing the correct story about Boston Prep?

Suggestions of necessary data: Concrete language on how we are comparing to BPS and charter peers & what are the instructional and data collection bets we are taking to improve our data and outperform our peers

- What is good in relationship to where we are supposed to be? What are the standards we are trying to achieve in the next five years? Where are we supposed to be year after year.

- What are the bets that Boston Prep is taking? How are we doing data collection and evaluation? And what are the instructionally things we are doing that would lead kids to be more on grade level? What is special about Boston Prep and how we are approaching education? What are the specific education practices.
- The numbers of how we are preparing to BPS and our charter peers

B. Academic Updates: i-Ready Data and Interim Assessment Performance

Rob led a discussion to analyze this school year's data from iReady data from the fall compared to the winter data. When looking at the reading data it can appear confusing, and by analyzing the data in comparison to TNTP data. The data target increases each year and the gaps become larger. One of the goals we put forward was that in five years we would have 75% of students reading grade level, currently we are around 20% of students reading on grade level.

Opened it up for clarifying questions and what they need to better understand the practices to improve literacy.

Questions:

- Why are our high school students performing below grade level more so than Middle school? Generally speaking some factors are that there is more content for students to access in high school, vs in Middle School there are clearer systems for reading intervention. We are working on improving mindset work in high school as well to address this. There are many different stories to tell about this as well.
- How do we know that the data is impacted directly by the story and hypothesis is accurate for the issue we are seeing? There is no way to fully prove that the hypothesis we have come up with is the only factor. We use coaching and teacher observations to understand what the quality of the instruction is and if that is a factor. There are many factors that go into it, for example our younger kids have had more consistent practices as the foundation of their educational experiences. It is important we codify our practices and stick to it before changing course.
- How do we pick what to prioritize so we can go fully in on those things? As a school based team we are working to think about the educational priorities for next year
- What extent are we relying on reading intervention and reading intervention specialist? Vs how much are we going to rely on the literacy curriculum? We have a team analyzing what core curriculum and we have a diverse group of teachers, reading specialists, director of special services, etc. analyzing this to make sure that all hands are on deck for the decision making.
- How will the curriculum impact the classroom management? We will need tight structures in place for classroom management to make sure it can be implemented to the highest level

III. Closing Items

Α.

Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

S. James

Documents used during the meeting

- 25-0228 The-Opportunity-Makers-TNTP (1).pdf
- 25-0228 2024 NAEP Results (1).pdf
- 25-0117 Outcomes Committee Meeting Minutes #3 (1).pdf
- 25-0228 Reading Performance Update.pptx
- 25-0228 IA Performance.pptx